

# VISHAL SHARMA

Full Stack Developer

## Contact

### Address

Ghumarwin, Himachal Pradesh, 174021

### Phone

7018170963

### E-mail

imvishalsharma8@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/vishal345>

## Skills

React, Redux	Excellent
JavaScript	Excellent
HTML, CSS, SCSS	Excellent
Next.js, Micro Frontend Framework	Good
Node, Express	Very Good
Karma, Jest, Enzyme, Webpack, Lighthouse (Accessibility Testing)	Very Good
Scrum, Agile Development Methodologies	Very Good
MongoDB, MySQL	Very Good

Passionate Full Stack Software Engineer with 3.5 years of experience with complete understanding of entire software development lifecycle. Open Source contributor. Primarily working with JavaScript. Solid knowledge of web technologies such as React with Redux, Next.js, Angular and API development using Node Express backed by multiple certifications.

## Work History

2021-06 -  
Current

### Associate Technology Level 2

*Publicis Sapient, Gurgaon, Haryana*

- Developed complex UI features in React for cargill lap product.
- Trained with Senior Engineers in specifications, design, coding, testing and maintenance.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.
- Reviewed project specifications and designed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.

2020-12 -  
2021-05

### UI Developer (Contractor)

*CareFirst, Chandigarh*

- As a UI developer working on healthcare application development using Angular 6.
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems to enhance the user experience.

2020-04 -  
2020-12

### UI Developer

*Infosys Ltd, Chandigarh*

- As a Front-End developer worked on Infosys Engineering Digital Accelerator Platform and developed complex UI architecture.
- Developed Application UIs via emerging Front End Technologies such as React ,Redux, Redux Saga, Reselect .
- Contributed to brainstorming and strategy meetings with Project Manager and Team Lead to determine ideal methods to meet project goals.

2019-04 -  
2020-03

### Engineer II (Contractor)

*American Express, Chandigarh*

- Built complex data analytics UI pages using React and Redux.
- Worked on code refactoring of UI of an application and reduced LOC and bundle size significantly.
- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem-solving activities to support teamwork.
- Converted existing design language system from plain Javascript to React.

2018-12 -  
2021-05

### Senior System Engineer

*Infosys Ltd, Chandigarh*

- As a Full-Stack developer (MERN Stack) worked on end to end application development and deployment.
- Undergone rigorous training on Python, SQL, MERN Stack and solved the real-world problems.
- Participated in Hackathons and developed end to end application features using MERN Stack.

## Education

2013-06 -  
2017-07

### B.TECH: Information Technology

*University Institute Of Information Technology - Shimla*

2020-03 -  
2020-04

### Udemy: MERN Stack Developer Course

*Zero To Mastery Academy - Online*

Web Foundations, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, NPM, Git

## Certifications

2021-12  
2020-04  
2020-03  
2020-01  
2019-06  
2019-04

Publicis Sapient certified NFRs L1 developer  
Infosys Certified React.js Developer  
Infosys Certified Node.js Developer  
Infosys Certified MongoDB Developer  
Infosys Certified JavaScript Developer  
Infosys Certified Agile Developer